Waccamaw
Workforce Development
Board Meeting

January 16, 2024



Waccamaw Workforce Development Board Meeting

Tuesday, January 16, 2024
9:30 a.m.

VIA Zoom:
https:/fus02web.zoom.us/j/82605027494?pwd=dIRLVKIMROp6My9HSnFqLzRzeHpNQT09

Meeting ID: 826 0502 7494
Passcode: 772539

AGENDA

e Call to Order Henry Poston
e Welcome and Introduction of Guests Henry Poston

¢ Determination of Quorum

O**Approval of November 14, 2023 Minutes
e Finance Report Cathy Archer
e Performance Report Amy Ross
e Contractor Program Update Sherell Sherman
e One Stop Operator Update Todd Gurley
e  WIOA Update Ayla Dyer
e Other Business Henry Poston
¢ Adjournment Henry Poston

**Denotes Action ltems



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Minutes




Members Present

Minutes
Waccamaw Workforce Development Board
Waccamaw Regional Council of Governments
November 14, 2023
9:30 AM
This Board meeting was conducted in person and via Zoom.

Members Absent

Abernethy Allen Cooper Tolonzo
Denz Jared Geathers Rochelle
Dozier Cameron Green Etta
Engelman Bonita Kimball Busy
Espinal Frank Mitchell Greg
Evans Wallace Robinson Eric
Poston Henry Skalican Peg
Pressley Wilhemina Smith Sherrill
Roberts Andy

Troiani Tony

Waccamaw Regional COG Staff Present:
Ayla Dyer, Cathy Archer, Temeca Belcher, Tomas Langley, Stacy Martell, and Amy Ross.

Other Guests Present:
Tammy Underwood, KRA
Melissa Rodgers, SCDEW
Todd Gurley, Ross
Sherell Sherman, Ross
Rod, Batista, Ross

e Call to Order:
Mr. Henry Poston, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 9:31 a.m.

e Welcome and Introduction of Guests:

Chairman Poston welcomed three new members, members, staff, and guests. Ms. Ayla Dyer did roll call for
the Board members.

e Determination of Quorum: A quorum was met at the start of the meeting.

e Approval of minutes
Mr. Poston called for a motion to approve the July 18, 2023, meeting minutes. Mr. Roberts made a

motion, Mr. Abernathy seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the meeting
minutes.



Approval of Calendar Year 2024 Meeting Dates

Chairman Poston called for a motion to approve the WWDB meeting dates scheduled for the 2024
calendar year. Mr. Evans made a motion to approve, Mr. Abernathy seconded the motion, The board
voted unanimously to approve the meeting dates for the 2024 calendar year.

Financial Report

Ms. Archer presented the financial report to the board. Ms. Archer began by saying that her report
reflects amounts through the first quarter for the 2023 Program Year. She explained that not all the
Adult and Dislocated worker funds have been authorized at this time. However, after October 1%,
the remaining budgeted funds will be authorized. All youth funding has been authorized and
expenditure rates are on track. Ms. Archer explained that over the past three to four years the
amount of funding budgeted has decreased each year. The use of additional grant monies has been
utilized to help supplement these cuts in funding. Currently, monies from three grants are being
utilized: the EBA grant, which is available through March 2024, the Sector Partnership Grant, which
is available through March 2025, and the Individual Employer Training Grant, which is available
through September 2024. Ms. Archer reported the expenditure rates for the Adult Program are at
13%, the Dislocated Worker Program is at 11%, and the Youth Program is at 25%. Ms. Archer
concluded the financial report stating that she is in the process of billing the three centers for
operating costs for the 1%t quarter of the program year.

Action Item

Chairman Poston called for a motion to approve a request to award the Frances Bunnelle Foundation
$2,500. This donation will be used to sponsor the Pathways to Possibilities event. This event reaches
area middle school students in 12 different counties. Mr. Denz made a motion to approve, Mr.
Abernathy seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to approve the request.

Performance Report

Ms. Amy Ross presented the performance report. Ms. Ross started by saying that a total of 143 Adult,
6 Dislocated Workers, and 56 youth were served between July 1, 2023, and November 7, 2023, She
then presented program enrollment numbers for each month through the end of October and the
traffic totals for each center. Ms. Ross provided a list of employers with whom clients had been
placed for work experience and On-The-Job-Training.

She finished her report showing that all three centers are meeting and surpassing requirements from
the state. Mr. Evans asked on behalf of the new members if Ms. Ross would explain the state’s
requirements, and how they requirements are met.

Contractor Program Update

Ms. Sherell Sherman provided the Contract Program Update. Ms. Sherman stated that last month’s
audit was very successful, and she is proud of staff's hard work. Ms. Sherman gave an update
pertaining to the in-school youth program. All except two participants have completed their
contracts. These two participants only have a few more hours left to compiete. When they complete
their High School degree, they will receive an incentive of $200. Ms. Sherman stated that thereisa
push to enroll more out of school youth into the program. Through the use of the “GED by 2023"
initiative, youth can attend technical school for either workforce or academic programs. This



initiative will allow staff to keep youth participants enrolled under the Youth program instead of
enrolling them into the Adult program in certain situations for training. Ms. Sherman said that a lot
of outreach has been completed recently. All schools within Georgetown County, with the exception
of Waccamaw, {which will be rescheduled) have been visited. There will also be two events in
Williamsburg County. The first event will be with the Williamsburg Couty school district on Thursday
November 16%. The second will be an Adult Ed Registration Blitz. This event invites participants who
are interested in receiving their High School Diploma, or their GED, to register, and will take place in
a couple of weeks. Ms. Sherman finished her report by stating that efforts will continue to attract
more Dislocated Workers into the program.

One Stop Operator Update

Mr. Todd Gurley began his update by stating that all three centers are open for business as normal
with no restrictions. Traffic in the centers have increased since Labor Day, especially in the Conway
center. The past couple of Mondays the center has seen an average of 100 customers per day. Mr.
Gurley informed the board of cosmetic upgrades taking place at the centers. The Georgetown center
has received new LED lighting. Construction of a new dentist’s office being built next door to the
Georgetown center which may increase parking spaces available for center visitors. The Conway
center has received a new bottle filling station for staff and a cubicle has been installed for one
employee who previously did not have one. Mr. Gurley learned that William Floyd of SCDEW likes to
do surprise visits to the centers. In preparation for a surprise visit, the outside of the Conway office
will be pressure washed, the carpet in the back hallway will be replaced and the staff kitchen area
will be repainted or wallpapered. Mr. Gurley stated that they are working on replacing the vending
machine in the Conway staff kitchen area with a micro market. This will enable the 60 plus employees
to have a wider variety of food choices for lunch. Mr. Gurley informed the board that the annual
state monitoring was completed last month. He was interviewed by Kenneth Williams, and
everything went very well. Mr. Gurley completed his update stating that all Ross staff members and
employees have completed their annual assessments and evaluations. He was very happy to report
that each staff member performed very well and received 4 to 5% cost of living increases going into
effect this pay period.

CEDS Update

Mr. Tomas Langley provided the CEDS update to the board on behalf of Rusty Gaskins. The EDA
requires that each economic district re-write CEDS every five years. The re-write for Waccamaw
Economic Development District was completed in November 2022 and submitted to the EDA and
approved. The EDA is requiring an update after last year’s re-write. This update requires a progress
report of the goals and objectives of the original re-write. Mr. Langley stated that the program has
invested in infrastructure this year. Mr. Langley said that the Waccamaw region has received in
awards over 83 million dollars. Lastly, Mr. Langley informed the board that the EDA requires that the
CEDS update be available on the Waccamaw Regional COG website. This information will be made
available on the website November 29, 2023 and it also be submitted to the EDA on December 1,
2023. '



WIOA Update

Ms. Ayla Dyer provided the WIOA update for the board. She began by informing the board the annual
financial and programmatic monitoring went very well. The auditors were very complementary, and
Ms. Dyer is optimistic that the final report will be very positive. Ms. Dyer talked more about the
Sector Partnership grant and how they have created super regions. The super regions consist of three
areas working together to form sector strategies. The “Pee Dee Super Region” includes Waccamaw,
Santee Lynches, and the Pee Dee regions. This year the Pee Dee Super Region will be focusing on
Manufacturing sector strategies. Ms. Dyer stated that $75,000 of this grant will be used towards a
convener, DEVO Smart Group has been selected to assist with coordinating this two-year grant. Ms.
Dyer was excited to tell the board about a piloted program SCDEW is implementing called the Secret
Shopper program. The goal of this program is to gain information about customer satisfaction. The
Conway center was one of four centers selected out of 47 centers to be visited by a “Secret Shopper”.
Conway staff performed very well, and the center received the highest ranking out of all 4 centers
visited. The Secret Shopper program also mentioned a few areas of concern. Some of the concerns
were not having a proper seating area for visitors, the greeter needed to be in a more visible area,
and privacy was an issue due to the arrangement of staff cubicles, This last concern has been
repeatedly addressed to the state in the past. Ms. Dyer finished her update by thanking staff for all
their hard work. :

Mr. Roberts asked if it was possible to relocate to another building to resolve issues with office space.
Mr. Dyer stated that the decision would have to come from the state.

Special story

Mr. Poston asked Mr. Dozier to share his personal story of how he started his career enrolled in the
Workforce Development program and how he now employs workers through the program.

Hospital Update

Mr. Poston asked Mr. Abernathy to provide an update on the hospital. Mr. Abernathy provided
statistics of patients served. He also stated that customer satisfaction is high and everything is going
well.

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Henry Poston
WWDB Chair



WACCAMAW WDB

Board Reports




Bi0"602.MpIdYydJ1ed
19y2ay Ayjeq Aq pasedaid

pzozZ ‘91 Arenuer
j3io0day jeioueuld - €202 Ad

juawdojana@ 93410 IOM MeuWeDdOep

SINIWNY¥IA09 40 TIINNO)D

TYNOTI3Y

NIRII001 qdyma0d ONTAOW NOTOTY INO! \s<<<§§ s




| @bed

%0°0Z |%0°0€ %0°€€ %062 ajey jabie
% P %0°0. %L 65 UINoA
%6 LS %2 LY Mma
et %0°0. %9 6% Hnpy

79M | 10D Med % o

$Z/0g/6 — £2Z/L/0L pouad juelb 13| ‘5Z/LE/S - €2/LIY poliad yuelb 103008g {pz/LE/S - 22/L/0L poriad Juelb |Lyg3aze
GZ0Z/0S/9 — £202/L/¥ Spunj YinoA GZ0zZ/0£/9 — £202/L/. MA/V spunj €ZAd 10} Jeah weiboid :9)0N,

0% 820'209% 0zL'cees 8¥.'GE6$ 0$ 8Y.'GE6$ 0$ spung 1ayjQ - [ejo
0 L60'vEL ['6€L'8 9£8°ZyL 0 9€8'ZhL 0 MAAINPY LL13IET
0 L09°29¢ veL'y GZ.'99¢ 0 6Z.'99¢ 0 Hed 10308S |LLdSHZe
0 0€€'G0L 158°02Z¢ 181'9Z¥ 0 181°9Z¥ 0 Maninpy Llva3ze
:spung 1ayjo
L09°EEL'LS | ESP'VO6S 1£5°682$ L6s‘zzezs | 0% o€z'ose'es | L9E°LLS - spung weiboid - |ejoL
611002 829°2G¢ 12112T p£S's8l 0 e5's8. 0 | ynoA
091°0.S 656Vl 0 6LL'GLL (6L¥'82) L1129 L9g‘LL 1910\ peled0]SI(
89Z'c9¢$ 998°L0V$ 708°L9$ 8£6'0Z8$ 6LY'8Z$ 6L5'86.$ 0$ Hnpy
aoue|e suoinebi X eleA 181

snjelg Buipung juasing

€20z Jeap weiboid YOIM
pieog juswidojaAd(g 92.10)I0A\ MBWEDDIBAA




(V|
[4b]
()]
1]

B

9 z v Z91 901 95
jejo | MaN ._m>ob._mo |ejo ._... MaN JanoAue)
@3AY3S Md V10l a3Ay3as s1inav viol
%Ll | p070LS2y $ ] 001268 § | p0'€0S'SIS $|[ %zz |00°184'886 § | 0096982 § | 00°18TLZ} $ sejo
- - - - - - 51509 Juediaijied 18yiQ
%y | L0°LSLYT | 98'6E0°) £6'96.'5¢ %29 | 28°000°9¢ ¥2'788'85 90°€88'%6 s80lAIdg aAI0ddng juedioned
%0 | €LLSE°L6L | L27TS 00°04+°16} %Ll | PrpLL'80y | 997808 | 00°285'6SY s}s09 Buiutel ) juedioied
%0} | §6'968°C 20 Ley L6°€EE'Y %6l | [9'862°C) 60°1L0°€ 9.'69€°9} 51509 wielboid Jay30
%G |8L6ZL'0¢ | €500L1 1£'9Z'E %9 | S6°THSYS L1'879'e 9016185 sasuadx3 bunjesado
: : - . - : }s09) sanjioe
%ee | 1SV20SL) § | 2811698 § | €8'GES10C § || %9T | chZo'ly $|00791°89L §|ziosLeyy §| sesusdx3 yeig Aiajeq weiboid
QLA [Jepun/(9AQ) | QLA yobpng [e3o1 || LA % | 43pun / (13A0) aLA Jabpng [ejo L hiobaje) 1s09
% aoueuep | sainjipuadx3 aoueLep sainypuadx3
jebpng pajoday 19bpng papoday
NYYO0dd Md WYY¥90¥d L1Nnav

€20z ‘0¢ JaquianoN ybnoayy £zoz ‘L AInr polad Jo4
€20z Jea) weibouid - 19)IOAA palJe20]|sId R NPV — pieoqyseq |eioueul
juswidojaAa(g 92J0IOAL MBWEBDIIBAA




-~

d

o

%¥e 11166828 $ | 828PE'SGZ ¢ | 66'6€6°C80°L $ | £6°902°L1Z $ | 90°€EL'998 § ONINIVY.L MA/LINav V101
%S 1G°09Z'v1 £v'6€L 00°000°GL 5 00°000°GL saoIAleg anoddng - uelo 13|
%L 00°000°CLL 00°000°8 00°000°021 . 00°000°0Z1 (uoiyn ) Bulutes] - el 13|

%gel  |(L5'62E°L) 15°68€'9¢ 00°090°61 " 00°090°61 sedlAleg aAljioddng - Juelo Sg3
%69 65 0£8'8Y L¥'ZLE'601 00°€0Z°8S ) = 00°£0Z'8SL 1MI/ 1ro / (uonny) Bulutes] - juels sg3

%Pl 90°0£8°099 $ | £69¥8°0LL  $ | 66'929°LLL $ | €6'902°LLZ$ | 90°0LYVSS $ s|ejo
%0 00°€85°Z - 00°€85°C 1S°9LY €'991°C 192y10 - SS
%E6 60°0£0°€ 16°9ZL ey 00°LSL‘9F 16°02€ 0L £0°9€8'G¢E Bunsa] ‘selddng ‘sead ‘syoog - SS
%0 00°00Z°L 2 00°002°L 0Z'LSe 08°8¥6 aied piY - SS

%2 08'¥¥6'cS 61°G6.'9L 66°6£.°0L 61°808'V1L 08'1£6'GS uonjeyodsuel] - SS
%0 . . - : e 1M
%0 (0z'0SL'Y) 0Z'0S.LY - - - sdiyseonuaiddy
%8 00°6L9°c.L 00°58€9 00700008 00°000°0L 00°000°0.L 1ro

%18 Zr08L's 85°669°LZ 00°088°92 98°929°S vL'esz'Le spuadijg esuapadx3 YIOM
%E 0S°ZPE0LS | 0G°LLG'LL 00'%16°L2ZS 1802291 | 6L°E¥SGOE Buiutes | woousse|d |euonjedndd0
%0 - = - - - s|Iys d1seqg / Aousjeainbzg jooyoss ybiH

%2S Sh'L8Y GG'8LS 00°000°L £€°602 19°06. SJUBISSASSY
%0 oo'soz'st $| - $ | oo'coz‘'sl  $|00°€0Z€L $|00000C $ [esauag - s)so) Bulujes |

twv”_\omgxm aoueLep salnjipuadx3y m:_“m_.M_w_.s_ma ol ENMM M id E““M“_m uonduaseq

£20Z ‘0€ 12quwaAoN ybnouays €20z ‘L AIne polad 104
€z0z Jea) weiboid - 396png Buiuied] AMABINPY — pieoqyse( |eloueuly
juswdojana(g 2210PJIOA MEWIBDDBAA




9,0z = Juswalinbai yOIM - 5 9l 44
%SGE Ty = €ZAd 93y 1M - o MeN O
ASO %SG/ =juawainbal yOIM -
ASI %€ ‘ASO %16 - €ZAd 139dnd - d3AY3S ASOIVIOL
%0 | LO'6SL'VLS ¢ | 66°2E9°EPE $ | 0026L°.68 $ sjejo
%0 | LO'6SL‘VLS ¢ | 66'2E9°EPE ¢ | 0026L°.68 $ ASO - s|ejo | weiboid
%GL | 9€°6LL LS ¥9°0.5°9 00°0S.‘Sh sa21A19S aAloddng juedionied
%0l | 00°GZ8°‘0L 00°'G.L L 00°000°C1 SaAIJUa2U| YINOA
%S0l [(00°99Z°L) 00°'99Z°92 00°000°‘G2 juswiAojdwig Jowwing YinoA
%¢S | 0L L6zZ‘sy 06°80£°2S 00°009°00L sdiysaonuaiddy
/ s1ro / sdiysuiaajuj / asuaitadxy JI0M
%EC | GG'69¢£°L¢E S'08L LL 00°0SS‘SY Buiuiea ] juedionied
%Ey | £€6°90.°0L v.'vZL‘S 1Z2°1L£8°8l (1j0.4d 13U0)) sisoH weabolid 19ylo
%8l | ZE€8S‘0F €€°/86'S G9°0.5°‘6¥ sasuadxg BuneitadQ
%Ly | GL0Zv'0SE $ | £6'6L0'62Z ¢ | 80°067'6SS B sasuadx3g jjeis Aiealleqg weiboud
: T -4O-
qix |1ePun/@eno) dlA HLNOA TOOHOJS-40-1NO
% aoueLIleA sainjipuadxg | }9bpng |ejo | TS
> jobpng pauoday gueIEd 1O

€202 ‘0€ JaqwanaoN ybnoiyy £zoz ‘L AInr poliad Jo4
€Z0z Jea) welibolid - Ynop — pieoqyse( |eioueul

juswdojana(g 9240I0A\\ MBWEDIIBAA




C

%Le v.'66£°CLE $ | 92°085°912 Poo omm ‘88S $ SIUNLIAONIdX3 V101l 13N
%S~ oocso‘csl $ [(00°6SL V) oozizllz $ (syuswesinquiiay Buleys
-}S09) awodU| SJIAISS |ed0

%cC€ v.1'2Sv'sys $ | 92°6€.°09¢C $ | 00261908 $ iejol
%ec 65°88€°L LvLL0C 00°09t°6 ejeq @ ssuoydsja L
%0v 29°S0S5°6¢€ 8€°6€2'9¢ 00°LY.L'GS9 S@2lAl9g 1]
%8Y 86°G28‘LY 20°0€0°8¢ 00'958°6.L saolAl1eg Ajlundag
%LE 2€'680'Y 89°0LY'C 00°00S‘9 salddng bBunjesadQ @ 921430
%Ll L9°.15°68 €€'1L6E 8L 00°606°L01L sasuadx3 sosiwalid
%0¢ Ly ev2 69 65°80€°LL 00°255°98 29 abesn bpig / esea saljioed
%0 68°LLE - 68°LLE suondiiosgng ® sdiysiaquisiy
%0 00°GS6°lL - 00°SS6°L asuadx3 yoeannQ / BuisidAPY
%0 (8e2cL L) 8¢ZEL’L - sasuadxg juawdinbg
%S € 62°6G8°L€T LL¥S9°GeL 00'¥1S°€9€ SSOY - S9JIAISS |euolssajold
%S€ o LE6'YS $ | s9'6VV6C $ | LLL8EPS8 $ sesuadx3 yeis AuaAlag weiboid
papuadx3g | 4apun / (42AQ) alA jobpng |ejo | AiobBaje) 1s0)

% aoueLIe A salnjipuadx]
3obpng papoday
S19)JUa) SHIOM\ OS

€202 ‘0 19quiaAoN ybnouayy ¢zoz ‘L Aine poliad 104
€202 1eaA weiboid - SYJOM DS — pieoqyse( |eioueul
jusawdojanag 92I10IOM MeLWRIIRAA




810°8021Mm@)ssoJe

Ja8euep\ 2oue|dwo) 1@ adUBWIONRd
ssoy Awy

vzoc ‘91 AMenuer

110day @s3uewsoliad YOIM
pieog uawdo|anaqg 2241040

SINIWNY¥IAOD9 40 T1INNOD

1Y H OI1 943

N IO T YRS OT ANTAOW No YT TN o AR/




LS o1 14% YINOA

2 4 1% Md
(91 90T 99 NPV
pPaAJaS |e10l chﬁ__/ﬂ_tcm sianQ Auue) dnouo Jawolsn)

€20¢ ‘T€ 4oqwadaQ — £20¢ ‘T A|nr panias




91

S

€TAd 403 s1UBWI[0IuT

ey
aLk

250 ,

N

il puo | dag

| Amr

HLNOA

(4

0

1

€7Ad 10} sjus|oIu]

jenay
awa’

EETe

1 ron | BO°

des

| sny!

T suDIYOM AIIVI0TSIa

90T

T

6T

ST

LE

ST

£ZAd 10} sjuswjoiul

[enioy
QLA

_.. umm_ .

: _>oz | .._.u.u.o.

das.

Sny | Ainr

._.._Dn_<.

YluolAl Aq syuswijjosul €2 Ad



168°T 9:214 wc..m 0 =14 BLL TWiOL 4] 6T€ mﬂ._” 0 Sz | E5F . V1oL 6990 . EET'T | 6SE'E 9] 089 | 80T WIOL
162 €€ £0T 0 9 ST | Jaqumiag 86 44 6T o] T 43 lagquuerag S£et m.m.m 89 o 6eT LEF | Jaquisdag
SOE 0s T 0 18 YET | doquoACN 60T X4 €e 0 T 65 | 19QUUSAON D6ET 851 TTL 0 68T 815 | JIoqUISAON
88¢ 7 €01 0 ST 01 1290320 =18 £9 SE 0] £ 9L 1=2q0320 Wit 681 18§ 0 EIT 0LE 1290130
60/ 9L 0L 0 148 ort | Joquaadas T ES 1< 0 4 88 Jaquisydas 988 LT T o 1L 897 | 1oquimidas
€9€ (248 6L 0 et 371 isngny £0e 06 SE "] 0] L snany £Z0T 652 8EY 0 98 ore 1sn8ny
StE 10T T4 0 6 f£4Y Ar 00 69 S¢ o] 8 90T Anr 56 L6T 00s 0 8 T4 Anr

SIOYSIA [BI0]  YOIM n VL SIIA  (S3)dm SIOVSIA 101 YOIM n VYL sian  {s3tdm SIOUSIA [B30L  VOIM n vyl sian  [sa)am
2a1s8uny umoiagioan Aemuo)

€C Ad 104 s|e10] dljjel] Jaiua)




%05 199U 10U pIp 2y} 91005 101EJIPU[ [ENPIAIPU] UB SABH

9406 15E3| 1B 133w 10U pIp 1BY] ( swesdoid A/ma/v SSOJOB) 34026 J01EIIPU| |[BIDAQ UV

906 1523 18 199W 10U PIP 183 (5101EI1PU ||B SS019B) 31025 Weldoid [[BISAQ UY

906 15B9| 1B JO 201§ JO1RJIpU| [ENPIAIPU| UB 3ABH
9206 1583] 1€ si ( swesgold A/MA/V SSOIIB) BI0IS J01EDIPU| ||BIDAD UY|

906 1583] 1B S| (S101e2IPUI ||B SSOJIE) 81005 Weido.d ||BIBAD Uy

%599 %095 Suleo ||1)S @|qelnsealn
%C 65 %509 9ley |eljuspad4)
Lv8'L 00€'9 s8ujuie3 uelpap
%S'T8  %S'6L | O o1eywawhojdws
%SV8  %S'T8 70 21eYy wawAojdwsy

%S°C9 %07S
%8°19 %S'19
¥00'8 00S‘8
%LS8  %S'PV8
%818  %S'18

%9'1L %019
%599 %EV9
61€9 00LY
%068 %0'8L
%C'S8 %0°¢8

g i =
O o) RS In)
g w/ = & g = a2 & S o 2INSBA|A 9IUBWIOMS
= 5 9 o 9 S o 5 D
HLNOA Md sInav

|eurd T Jo1enp uoday £Z0T Ad

dUBWION3d VOIM



